Delegate Meeting Agenda

Date: May 27, 2016
Council of Graduate wSt\}der}«ts 1st Summer Delegate Meeting

The Ohio State Umzii;rersiﬁy Location Ohio Union, Senate Chambers

DigpipLaeh 1 GVITATEY }

=

1. cCall to Order
1.1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE

1.1.1. To effectively advocate and program to ensure that The Ohio State University
graduate student experience is the best it can be.

1.2.From the CGS CODE OF ETHICS

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
2.1. Minutes from April Meeting
3. Presentation regarding changes to Carmen

Liv Gjestvang, Associate Vice President, Learning Technology

Travis Ritter

4. OFFICER REPORTS
4.1 President
4.2 Vice President

4.3 Treasurer

5. NEW BUSINESS
5.1.Election of CGS Secretary
5.2. Proposed Resolutions:
5.2.1. Act 1617-SU-001 An Act Establishing CGS Meeting Dates 2016-17
5.2.2. Act 1617-SU-002 An Act Establishing the 2016-17 Standing Commiittees

5.2.3. Act 1617-SU-003 An Act Amending the Standing Rules regarding Delegate Service
Requirements

5.3. Any Delegate Issues and Concerns
6. ANNOUNCEMENTS

6.1. June Meeting: June 24t 3:30 PM Ohio Union Senate Chambers



Delegate Meeting Minutes

Council of Graduate Students Date: April 22 2016

psepsssecvmarzy - The Ohio State University _ o
; L.ocation Ohio Union, Senate Chambers

Onio Uion Rm 2088A | 1738 N, High Street | Columbus, OH 43210 | (614) 292-4380 | cas@sludentlife osu.edu

1. CALL TO ORDER
Bowers.461 called the meeting to order at 3:34 PM

1.1. STATEMENT OF PURPOSE
Fitze.1 read the statement of purpose
To effectively advocate and program to ensure that The Ohio State University graduate
student experience is the best it can be.

1.2. From the CGS CODE OF ETHICS
Fitze.1 read an excerpt from the Code of Ethics

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
2.1. Minutes from March
3. Officer Updates (as submitted in delegate packets)
4. Committee Chair Announcements (as submitted in delegate packets)

5. Elections for CGS members of the University Senate 2016-17 (Vice President Presides during
election)

5.1. Count of the number of delegates intending to be in Columbus throughout the summer
(for determining summer meeting quorum)

Fitze.1 Raise your hand if you intend to be in Columbus this summer

Fitze.1 Want to talk about Officer elections; elected secretary had to decline position due to life
commitment; opening secretary elections which will be held in May.

Patterson.694 | nominate Anneliese Antonucci
Antonucci.21 | accept

Fitze.1 Election period for delegates has opened — see e-mail that | sent this morning



Fitze.1 From here we will proceed for Senate. We have 3 open seats — Biological Sciences,
Business, and Social and Behavioral Sciences . Open floor for nominations.

MacMaster.6 | nominate myself for the Business seat — from John Glenn College.
Gambrel.15 Can people switch from one seat to another?

Bowers.461 As the VP said, the committee has decided this year that we are going to try to
recruit people from the relevant areas. If seats remain open in the floor, may broaden the pool.

Fitze.1 Any other nominations? None, have to approve to put Nate MacMaster for the Business
seat.

Fitze.1 Approved, second, no discussion, Nate added, nomination period closed.

Fitze.1 Hear from uncontested candidates — each will give a 5-minute speech, we will then have
a Q&A, and then move into executive session. Now — Janet Schroeder for Arts seat.

Schroeder 3" year in Dance studies; finishing 3™ year as delegate. Take my role as
representative of Dance department very serious. Started to find my voice more, look forward to
bringing my voice to the Senate.

Fitze.1 Business seat — Nate MacMaster

MacMaster.6 | am from Glenn College, not Fischer — but determined we are close. Current
Senator for the Business school — | was a delegate this year and served as a Senator. One of the most
active committees in the Senate — looked at energy management issues, online course changes, and
student fees. | was co-chair of the Student Fee Review sub-committee — examined all student fees,
looked at which ones were really necessary and which ones we required more information about —
developing a process where colleges have to prove that they had collaboration with students to
increase/introduce fees. | was able to advocate for students in this process. Looking for ways to serve
the university; next year is my last at OSU.

Fitze.1 FAES Senate Seat — Andrea Patterson

Patterson.694 In my 4" year — PhD student, been involved in CGS since my 2" year, was
insecure about my leadership, especially in regards to this organized, as | stay involved, | have built
confidence and developed meaningful relationships with people on campus. As SERC chair this year, |
provided opportunities for students to be involved with faculty members and speakers on
environmental issues. I've definitely created a lot of active programming and meaningful relationships.
Especially coming from a hard sciences background, | try to advocate for students who are interested.

Fitze.1 Math and Physical sciences — Anneliese Antonucci

Antonucci.21 Second year student in Biophysics — finishing my first year of serving in CGS -
Communications chair — working on a survey to find out the best ways for delegates to receive
information. Also went to NAGPS meeting — work on visas, ways for graduate students to benefit from
federal funding. Want to continue serving the community.

Fitze.1 Professional Bio Sciences — Michael Koenig



Koenig | work in lung cancer and look at therapies for specific mutations. I've gotten involved in
various student groups in the College of Medicine — finished coordinating Research day, a big interest of
mine is medical ethics — a lot of the committees on academic misconduct for example, are interesting to
me. Very important to be ethical scientists — great opportunity for me to grow professionally and
academically. Shouldn’t have any time conflicts in the upcoming year.

Fitze.1 Move into question and answer session — any questions must be directed to all
candidates; 2 minutes to answer each question

Fitze.1 No questions, please step outside
Fitze.1 Moving into executive session — any discussion about the candidates?

Fitze.1 All elected to senate seats. Now move into contested elections. Each candidate will have
5 minutes to address the delegate body; Q&A after candidates for each seat.

Fitze.1 Humanities seat — Chloe Tull

Tull. Second-year in History department; political and urban history; in terms of my experience, |
have learned to create small-scale solutions. Have worked for ACLU and Planned Parenthood; have large
range of advocacy experiences. | was Government relation committee chair my first year, and in
addition, | had the opportunity to attend the summit and go to D.C. in the Spring. Haven’t been as
involved in CGS this last year, but served as SAGE vice chair — representing Ohio State. Recently returned
from Washington D.C. where | met with party officials and discussed impact of policies on the Midwest.
Look forward to serving you all, come to me with questions.

Fitze.1 Next up is Matthew Connolly

Connolly. I'm a fourth-year PhD student in English, studying in Victorian literature. Had my
candidacy exam on Monday. Worked in Public Relations in NYC, before coming to OSU. Started own
company with my cousin, always knew grad. school was for me. Met with David for coffee to discuss
what job entailed, also made a point to reach out to Jonathan Holmes. Bring a humanities perspective to
my role, for instance — some recent issues in the senate — proposal for Teaching & Learning Institute,
things like the Comprehensive Energy Management plan and concerns about what happens to people,
think my background in the humanities can help address concerns. Perfect attendance at CGS, try to be
as clear as possible in discussing what happens at Senate and communicating it here. | was on the GCBC
committee where we advocated for a raise for minimum stipend, working with Debanuj on Diversity &
Inclusion committee. Very rewarding experience with student government.

Fitze.1 3" we have Julie Dentzer.

Dentzer. Currently in 3" year in History of Art department. | am from France and receive my
Master’s from Sorbonne. | specialized in American Art and have switched to a French artist for my
dissertation. | am studying a very interdisciplinary artist; | have various relationships with different
departments within the Humanities — both faculty and graduate students, as well as undergraduates.
Think | can represent Humanities at the Senate very well. | am an international student, as such well-
equipped to address international issues — but also domestic. Was involved in Humanities Association in
France — very interested in getting involved in student government at Ohio State. CGS delegate this last
year, and want to get even more involved. | enjoy being on committees this year — | like touching on



different issues. Interested in Student Affairs, believe research is what led me here, want to focus on
access to research. Haven't been that vocal in CGS this past year, but really striving to be more involved
and more active. | have met with VP Megan to discuss this and am aware of the time commitment, and
the balance. Know that | can fulfill this engagement. Know the struggles of being a graduate student and
also an international graduate student. Ensure the continuation of excellence at Ohio State. Would love
to be part of it. Hope you will consider voting for me, and look forward to questions.

Fitze.1 4* candidate on roster — Maria Salvador - researching at U of Chicago. Has written a
letter.

Fitze.1 | am a second-year student in Art department focusing on Spain and Japan. | am very
passionate about government, important to surpass individualism that isolates us in grad. school, and
interested in learning how the university works, to help fellow graduate students at Ohio State. To build
a better place, interested in working with research committee and the GCBC committee — | would also
like to learn as much about the opportunities available. | believe | could be a good senator because | am
interested in people with different backgrounds, acted as liaison in contemporary art organization. 5
different universities — unique perspective on student life.

Fitze.1 | would ask all candidates to come back up here — delegates have 1 min to state question
directed at all candidates; candidates have 2 min to respond

Patterson.694 If you don’t get a senate position, how do you plan to remain involved?

Connolly Will be involved by running for a delegate position; have experience and understand
how this room works; interested in different committees like Suicide prevention

Tull | plan on being involved in Government Affairs Committee. In addition | am up for
nomination for departmental leadership organization. Additionally, | am involved in my department
community.

Dentzer. Running uncontested for delegate seat for next year; want to continue being part of
CGS, looking forward to being a bigger part

Fitze.1 Any other questions? Hearing none, ask candidates to leave room. If no objections, now
call us into executive session. Any questions or comments?

Fitze.1 Kerry will collect votes.
Fitze.1 Results will be announced at the end of the meeting
Fitze.1 First candidate for Education & Human Ecology — William Dupont

Dupont 3™-year in the exercise science department; we study exercise — my group studies
resistance exercise. My background in student government —in Upstate NY — | was a student senator in
college, and led several student committee. Went to UNC at Chapel Hill, | was on the undergraduate
student senate, was a senator for two years, and then became speaker of the house. Advocated on
behalf of students. Then | went to the University of Connecticut, there | was a graduate student senator.
And then | came to OSU, as a PhD student, | was little overwhelmed, been working in the lab since | got
here, put max effort into whatever | do, | would take my election seriously, love advocating for student,
truly believe in student government as space for students to discuss and decide their fate. | am new to



the body, so | have some new energy and fresh ideas. | knew something was missing — service to
students is something | really like to do. Have booked out Thursday afternoons — shouldn’t have any
time conflicts. Understand what is required of a senator.

Fitze.1 Marcos Rivera

Rivera. Finishing up my first year a senator; came to the university as a professional in Higher Ed;
worked really closely with student government officials; made sure to hit the ground running, started in
August, came in, elected at meeting, work hard to advocate from graduate students — served on GCBC -
currently am on Provost committee to represent both graduate and professional students. Have helped
out whenever it's been needed — try to jump in as much as | can. Made a serious effort to come not only
to Senate meetings but also delegate meetings. So that | can hear what people have to say, so that | can
represent you appropriately at Senate meetings. Continuing on GCBC, | want to make sure we get
minimum stipend passed, but push further. Secondly, | have the ability to connect with the new provost,
and make sure they understand the importance of graduate students — our voice is heard.

Fitze.1 Please come up — moving into Q&A — open the floor
MacMaster.6 What kind of committees would you really be interested in serving as a senator?
Dupont Definitely the fiscal committee — figure out what we want to do with student fees.

Rivera | mentioned GCBC — also have interest in serving in Student affairs committee — taking
experience from my previous professional roles

Puthawala.1 Should you not be elected to serve in the university senate, how would you apply
yourself?

Rivera. Been in conversation with David — hopefully jump in on a committee as much as possible
Dupont Running for a delegate seat; hopefully get elected to that

Holowacz.1 Are you able to make the senate meeting times?

Dupont Yes

Rivera Yes

Fitze.1 Any more questions? Please step out.

Fitze.1 Final election — Engineering Sciences. First speaking, Joachim Bean.

Bean Firsr year in City & Regional planning; graduated from OSU a year or so ago — Bachelor of
Fine Arts; as an undergraduate, | was involved in USG — committee on physical environment —
Comprehensive Energy Management Plan — asking the hard questions about it, what caught my eyes
was what’s going to happen employees and benefits; never got a straight answer; concerning to me.
Question of whether university is acting on best interests of students — would raise the hard questions
to administrators if | were elected. Couple of things | worked on as a graduate student — leaders in
College of Engineering: taking second look at our internship program — funding — also interested in
increasing interdisciplinary work, have worked within multiple departments within university. Want to
make sure university continues providing resources to support this work.



Wesaw. One thing | have learned from the work | have done outside of OSU with my tribal
government; always ask everyone’s permission before you present or take up their time. s it OK for me
to use up your time to present? Will be a 3™-year PhD Student in City & Regional planning. Currently
serve as a senator, serve on committee on physical environment, GCBC — lots of voices from community
that have expressed concerns about Comprehensive Energy Plan. University has committed to making
sure employees can work at another position at the university, and receive same compensation and
benefits as they do currently. University committing to not moving forward on RFP process until Fall.
Serve on U.A.C — appointment has to be approved by City of Columbus — great way of connecting with
city community. Serve on Senate Advisory committee. Thank Joachim for running too — each senate seat
should be a contested election. Great that we have this much participation.

Fitze.1 Moving into Q&A
Philipps.11 How will you balance all your responsibilities?

Bean Have taken the commitment into account, making a plan, structuring the schedule; just
planning.

Wesaw While I’'m doing these service roles, | am still in classes. Will have more times after
candidacy. Make an effort to consciously plan where my time is spent, given where meetings fall, all
works out.

Fitze.1 Hearing no more gquestions, opening executive session.
Fitze.1 Run-off for Humanities seat —Chloe Tull & Maria Salvador; opening up the discussion
Fitze.1 Concludes elections

Bowers.461 Thanks to everyone still in the room and anyone who ran for Senate who is still in
the room. Thanks to all of you and the organization elections committee, particularly Megan in her role
as VP. Opportunity to recognize some people with annual awards.

6. CGS Annual Awards

6.1. James M. Siddens Award for Distinguished Faculty Advising In 2002, upon the retirement of James
M. Siddens—the CGS faculty advisor for nearly twenty years—the Council created the James M. Siddens
Award for Distinguished Faculty Advising to recognize those faculty who exemplify the best in graduate
student advising at Ohio State. The only award of its kind on campus, this award is given annually each
spring to a member of the graduate faculty.

Bowers.461 Author of several books on language, literacy and role of place and race. Dr. K-
College of Human Ecology — holds multiple positions, advocates for graduate students’ funding
and other support, serves as a mentor, helped initiate multiple committee throughout college,
committed to diversity and equity. Dr. Valerie K.

6.2. Colin Odden Award for Exceptional Service as a CGS Delegate In 2016 this award was named in
honor of long serving CGS member Colin Odden. This award honors a Delegate who has made a
significant contribution to CGS and graduate students in the past year.



Bowers.461 Colin can’t be here today — sent a lengthy e-mail thanking us and the body, and
remarking how important CGS has been for him.

Bowers.461 Winner is somebody you have heard from a little already — Janet Schroeder. Dutiful
delegate who has served with CGS representing department of dance, made a concerted effort to
involve graduate students in the arts, does a great job of communicating regularly with executives,
letting them know when they’ve done things well, and when they could improve. Because of Janet’s
advocacy that we still have an Arts & Culture committee.

6.3. Committee Chair Award for Excellence This award honors a Committee Chair who has shown
significant progress and commitment to ideas and the graduate student experience through their
service to CGS and graduate students.

Bowers.461 Committee ended up voting for 2 people — first is the chair of SERC, Andrea
Patterson. The nominator wrote that Andrea has done incredible work with SERC, collaborating with
forces across the university to create events, has managed one of the most popular committees with
efficiency professionalism. Completed her duties with care.

Bowers.461 Last winner — Debanuj DasGupta; wrote that Debanuj has worked tirelessly to
promote diversity and inclusion; organized first Implicit bias and diversity training; serves as a graduate
student liaison; has organized events that support women artists, LGBTQ activists, and involved in TedX.
Great asset to our campus.Great asset to our campus.

Bowers.461 Thanks to everyone for your work.
7. OLD BUSINESS
7.1. Ad hoc Committee on CEMP status update.

Bowers.461 Committee has been formed; Hoda has agreed to serve as our chair; everyone who
expressed an interested in serving was able to be appointed — organizing first committee meeting, has
already met with Andrea, SERC committee chair, and Sam Reed, who has been active throughout the
year.

Bowers.461 University has announced that the next stage — not happening until the Fall -
administration has slowed the process so that the next phase will not happen until we are all back;
appreciate that this has happened; concern about displacement of workers — commit to keeping staff
members who wish to remain employees of the university, with same level of pay and benefits. Doesn’t
answer all concerns, but it is a nice update.

8. NEW BUSINESS
8.1. Any Delegate Issues and Concerns

Bowers.461 Appropriate use of graduate student labor — particular teaching assistant labor;
class sizes that people are expected to handle as instructors of record with/without other assistants;
ongoing concern — earlier this year we were able to work constructively with administration; seem to be
coming up with a number of departments — difficult year to directly confront some of those because we
have an interim dean and provost. If this has been a concern for you and if you know of any listed



expectations for size of class GTA takes with/without any assistance, please e-mail me this information —
would like us to be able to document this information.

Bowers.461 There are GTAs in one department who have raised issue of safety — feeling
threatened by undergraduates in classroom setting. Issue dealt with term in which it occurs (in this
department) but no way of tracking where graduate students stand in terms of knowing what might be
facing them in their classrooms.

Ethier.4 Was it threatening as in physical harm...? How serious?

Eisenman It was my department, and was physically threatening. Might have an issue with PTSD
— no system in place to warn people who might work with him next semester. Also a privacy issue for
student. But student has been disruptive, and person who brought up this issue did feel threatened.

Bowers.461 Privacy issues of all kind, but if you know of something in your department, just let
me know by e-mail — would like to know about them. Important to air them as concerns that graduate
students are facing.

Dentzer.3 Was going to bring up exactly this topic — sounds very similar to issue in my
department. Student brought it up to department chair — no one seems to know what to do, surprising
to us that there is no entity — issue was between two students but TA didn’t know how to handle it.
Current issue.

Alex.25 Has anybody talked to SLDS — Disability services would need to be looped in?
Bowers.461 Pathways to explore on this; interested in how much of a discomfort/concern it is

DasGupta.18 | think it happens — has been discussed in my department; happens to uson a
regular basis, given what we teach (race, Islamophobia, etc) — have had some conversations on how to
deal with problematic students — workshop on how to deal with disruptive students. Emergency health
issues — some protocol about. Would be very helpful to have the conversation at a systematic level. It's a
regular feature — don’t know what OSU’s gun policy is — is a national concern.

Gambrel.15 Worth mentioning that the Code of Student Conduct mentions creating reasonable
fear; can be reprimanded for that. That is an avenue.

Puthawala.1 Second recommendation to have a systematic conversation; an integral part of our
training was what we could do to handle this type of situation if it arose; I’'ve heard nothing about this
type of treatment except for referring back to department chair. | wouldn’t know who to talk to.

Holowacz.1 In further support of points made, when | took the UCAT teaéhing orientation - |
remember a lot about being careful about accusations of plagiarism, but don’t remember anything
about what to do if one feels threatened. Protect as many people as possible. Surprised student didn’t
have hearing with the conduct board.

Patterson.694 Conduct Board keeps records of student — develop way to rehabilitate student if
need be — avenue to establish with UCAT



Wirza.1 Have you noticed stickers on some tables in classrooms which include an emergency
number? How is that number being used? Maybe make sure all rooms have the sticker — maybe make it
more obvious/larger.

Don’t know what the formalities are, but might be good idea to give heads up.

Alex.25 First question about class size — wanted to point out we talked about tracking hours — 28
students — grading 10-page compositions — might be more work than a 100-student class with less
grading. When is reasonable amount of time for GTAs to know what they’re going to be teaching? Could
have missed, can’t find anything in handbook. E-mail me if you have any information.

Bowers.461 This is an issue that we can address from quality of undergraduate education
perspective.

Eisenman Changed format when class sized increase; not just about our hours but also about
quality of education

9. ANNOUNCEMENTS

Fitze.1 Please fill out survey about committees you've served on and if you're interested in
serving on them again — will be in delegate newsletter

Fitze.1 Senate results; Education & Human Ecology — Marcos Rivera; Engineering Sciences —
Joachim Bean; Humanities — Maria Salvador

Fitze.1 E-mail about Thomas Rosenberger — Buckeye Food Alliance — food pantry available for
graduate students struggling with food insecurity. Look out for it in newsletter — please pass along to
constituents. For undergraduate students as well,.

9.1. May Meeting May 27,2016 3:30 PM Ohio Union



CGS President’s Report May 2016 page 1

Happy new academic year and new term for CGS officers! | am excited to be at
the opening moments of a second term as your president. As you'll note in the Vice
President’s report, we're coming off a remarkably successful spring delegate election,
with 70 seats filled. This puts us in good position to achieve our goal of filling at least
100 seats by our Fall election. The Spring delegate election response, combined with
our successful Senate elections last month, suggest that our efforts to encourage

greater participation in CGS are beginning to bear fruit.

As | promised in last month’s update, what follows is a reflection on some of our
achievements as a body over the past year. Please note that all of these achievements
resulted from team efforts—our delegates, officers, committee chairs and committee

members made this list possible!

¢ Working with Administration & Planning, as well as Office of International Affairs,
we have established a parking lot for students to practice for the Ohio drivers
license

o We created an Implicit Bias and Diversity training program for Grad/professional
students and postdocs. We reached across university to capitalize on expertise
in OD! and MCC, customizing the presentations for the targeted audience. Our
primarily was to engage 60 students, but in the first 2 days we received nearly

250 signups. More than 130 completed the 3 session certificate program.

e In April, we also had the 15t Symposium on Diversity in the Academic Workplace,

with Chief Diversity Officers from Grinnell and Harvard. More than 120 people



CGS President’s Report May 2016 page 2

attended the morning panel discussion and Luncheon program on Mentoring

across cultures.

¢ In the Fall we held the first annual reception honoring Ray Travel Award winners
and their advisors. This event provided a way to showcase the research of some
of those whose work we further through the Ray Award program, giving all of us
an opportunity to glimpse some of the work graduate students are presenting at

conferences around the world.

e We gained graduate student representation on the Provost Advisory Committee

in their work searching for candidates for our new Provost.

¢ This year's 30t Anniversary Hayes Forum nearly doubled its applicant pool to

approx. 430 from just over 250 last year. 143 students presented their research.

e Expanding opportunities for important decision makers in the University to meet
with Graduate students:

o Partnered with the Board Office initiate Informal student chats with
Trustees,

o Hosted Focus Group on how Institute for Teaching & Learning can help
GTAs

o Held series of CGS Senator dinners with University leaders

o University Leadership addressing CGS Delegate body in 2015-16

=  Grad School Dean Osmer



CGS President’s Report May 2016 page 3

» Provost Steinmetz
» President Drake
e We led efforts on Council on Student Affairs to achieve easier transparency
regarding uses of the Student Activity Fee for all students. We successfully
resisted some attempts to further reduce funds allocated towards student
governments.
¢ Internal:
o We made intentional efforts at community building within CGS
» Increased number of orientation sessions
» |nformal gatherings for new delegates and officers—get to know
someone before walking into the Senate Chambers
*= We held monthly meetings for senators
= Regular meetings for officers
o Transparency and accountability
= Published meeting attendance sheets
= Incorporated reading part of CGS Code of Ethics @ each meeting
= Bringing practices and procedures in line with one another.
o Increased visibility
» Huge effort in the Fall to reach into various schools and programs
that did not have CGS representation. Similar effort this Spring—
= Achieved our Spring election goal of doubling the amount of

candidates we had last spring.



CGS President’s Report May 2016 page 4

Of course a major concern for which we have not yet received a definitive answer
is the administration’s response to GCBC's report and recommendations regarding GA
stipends. CGS endorsed this report and we were able to present it to a variety of bodies
including: Grad Council, Senate Steering and Faculty Cabinet. Both President Drake
and interim Provost McPherson have expressed committed support for the
recommendations made in the report, but have not yet been able to report progress in
meeting them. | remain hopeful that we won't see another year of stagnation in

minimum stipends come Fall.

As we now turn our attention to the year ahead, | believe that we are well
positioned to continue progress in the various areas noted above as well as further
increasing CGS ties with the life of the university through a new speaker series, greater
collaboration with the other two student governments and continued participation and

presence on the many committees on which graduate students serve.

As always, thank you for allowing me to serve as your president.



Vice President Report

We have officially transitioned from Megan Fitze to myself as of 5/9/2016. | am grateful
for all the hard work Megan has put in to help the transition run smoothly. Also, thank
you to the executive committee and delegates for your patience during the transition.
We have 5 applicants for secretary. We will host elections for the position.
We will begin committee assignments in the next couple weeks. Our Chief of Staff, Zak
Foste and, President, David Bowers will be helping with this process. We will be using
the survey that was sent out regarding your preferences for committee assignments.
As | am new and haven’t met most of you, | would like to schedule something formal to
meet with you. But for now, please don’t hesitate to reach out if you would like to set-
up a formal or informal meeting.
The delegate nominations have been completed for Fall. Below are the numbers for
each:

o Overall Nominations: 233

o Delegates elected (seats filled): 75

o New representatives from seats from Departments not previously filled: 12

o Overall Individual Departments represented: 63
As well as, the programs which we need more representatives:

o Art- Arts Administration, Education, & Policy - Music

o Environmental Biology - Botany

o Accounting & Management Information Systems - Business Administration
(EMBA, MBA, PTMBA, MA, PhD) - Business Logistics Engineering (MBL, MBOE),
Labor & Human Resources
Dentistry & Oral Biology
Aerospace Engineering - Architecture - Biomedical Engineering - Computer Science &
Engineering - Electrical & Computer Engineering - Landscape Architecture - Nuclear
Engineering

o Animal Sciences - Food Science and Technology - Agricultural Communication,

Education, & Leadership - Plant Pathology

Public Administration

Comparative Literature & Languages - East Asian Studies - Greek & Latin - Near

Eastern Languages & Culture - Philosophy - Slavic & Eastern European Studies -

Judaic & Near Eastern Language & Literature- Slavic & East European Studies

Law

Chemical Physics - Chemistry - Geodetic Science (MPS) - Geology - Statistics -

Biostatistics

Allied Medicine - Medical Science

Nursing; Nursing Practice

Health Services, Management & Policy - Preventive Medicine

Atmospheric Sciences - Economics - Geography - Psychology

Social Work

Comparative & Veterinary Medicine

0O O O O O O



Erni Adelina

92 East 11'" Ave Apt B6, Columbus, OH 43201
(614) 9661064
erni_adelina@yahoo.com

Education

Ohio State University, Columbus. OH. USA
Teaching and Learning, Graduate Program August 25, 2015 —

Kirkwood Community College, Cedar Rapids. IA. USA
Marketing Management, Diploma Degree August, 2011- May, 2012

University Of Indonesia, Depok, Indonesia
Communication, Bachelor Degree August, 2005- July, 2007

University Of Indonesia, Depok, Indonesia
Public Relations, Diploma Degree August, 2002~ July, 2005

Language

Fluent in both speaking and writing Indonesian (mother tongue)
Active in both speaking and writing English

Professional Experience

2012-2015 SUN English, Kelapa-Gading Boulevard
English Teacher (IELTS Preparation, General English, ELE, etc)

2014 Interpreter
AMINEF (American-Indonesian Exchange Foundation) Education Fair (2/23/2014)

2012-present  Freelance Translator
Translated Faculty of Computer Science University of Indonesia’s Website Content
(06/2012) '

2012-2012 First Voice
Intern
e Prepare online marketing media for the company
¢ Help to package the first aid kit product
¢ Do translation for company’s product from English to Indonesian



2008-2011 Prudential Life Assurance, Jakarta, Indonesia
Senior Assistant Operational Solution Center
o Become mediator for the company and agencies
o Provide solution to agencies through emails, calls, and on sites
o Give feedback to agencies’ emails, calls and visits
o Cover Sumatera area agencies
¢ Person in charge in email team for Sumatra area

2007-2007 Dasindo Media
General Affairs Staff
e Provide schedules for office inventory use
e Provide officer tools for visiting clients
e Maintain incoming calls, reimbursement and office stationery use

Computer Skills

e Experience in operating PC’s and programs Adobe Photoshop CS4 Extended, Word
2010, Excel 2010, PowerPoint 2010, Internet; knowledgeable in Access 2010

Organizations

e Phi Theta Kappa of Kirkwood Community College Member
e Deca (Distributive Education Clubs of America) Member
e Former Vice Chairman of Operation Solution Center Recognition Committee
¢ Former Tutor for Operation Goes English Program
e Former Member of Public Relations Executive Program
Awards
e Awarded Indonesian Endowment Fund for Education
o Awarded the Fulbright scholarship for one year study in the USA.
o Awarded the Indonesia Ministry of Education scholarship for elementary until second
grade junior high school.



KRISTIN DAHLQUIST

919 Palmer Road, Columbus OH 43212 | 402- 981- g429 | kedahlquist@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a position on the Council of Graduate Students at The Ohio State University. More specifically, my skillset and experience would be best
suited to contribute substantially to the gradudate student experience as the the Council of Graduate Student's secretary.

EDUCATION & CERTIFICATIONS
- B.S., Biology, University of Nebraska at Omaha
- Masters in Public Health, The Ohio State University, (anticipated graduation May 2017)
- Certified Senior Advisor, SCSA

- Certificate in Dementia Care, Alzheimer's Association

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Managing Director, The Higher Education Center for Alcohol and Drug Misuse 7/2014-Present
Prevention and Recovery, The Ohio State University

Columbus, OH

- Responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Higher Education Center (HECAOD) serving institutions of higher education nationwide,
including sales, financials, contracts, strategic plan execution, graphic design, website development, fundraising and supervision of employees

- Plan and execute an annual three-day National Conference for substance abuse prevention and recovery professionals
- Coordinates the evaluation and reporting of the activities completed by HECAOD to the Conrad N. Hilton Foundation
- Manages the public relations, media, and events

- Oversees product development, content management, awareness and advocacy campaigns

Early Stage Program and Professional Education Coordinator, Alzheimer’s 2/2014-7/2014
Association

Columbus, OH

- Responsible for the development, implementation and evaluation of programs for individuals living with early stage Alzheimer's Disease or
related dementia and their care partners

- Responsible for the development, delivery and evaluation of the chapter's comprehensive educational programs for professionat and
paraprofessional caregivers

- Leader and support coach for the 5o+ support groups and support group leaders spread throughout the 14 county territory
- Write and submit grant proposals to fund core services and programs

- Plan the annual Education Symposium

Long Term Care Ombudsman Specialist, Easter Seals 10/2013-2/2014
Columbus, OH

- Actas an advocate for long-term care consumer rights and quality care in the long-term care delivery system

- Monitor the long-term care service delivery system and make appropriate recommendations for improvement

- Inform the public of the Ombudsman Program and the rights of long-term care consumers through public presentations

Office Manager, Home Instead Senior Care 6/2013-9/2013
Columbus, OH

- Responsible for maintaining the day-to-day operations of the organization, mindful of the administration’s budget, resources and vision
- Created and implemented a Quality Assurance Plan in the South Columbus territory

- Hired and supervised office staff employees



Client Care Supervisor, Home Instead Senior Care 6/2011-5/2013
Denver, CO

- Responsible for performing Quality Assurance Visits, CAREGiver supervisory visits, Care Consultations, and backdoor marketing efforts in a
territory of 8o+ clients. Converted 80% of care consultations to new Clients

- Alzheimer's CARE Training instructor for client family members and community
- Accomplished reaching the 2012 revenue goal, highest in company history

- Hired, trained and managed a team of supervisors responsible for all business operations at night and on the weekends

Quality Care Supervisor, Home Instead Senior Care 1/2011-6{2011
Denver, CO

- Scheduled a team of 200+ Professional CAREGivers for 2,000 to 3,000 shifts/ month

- Responsible for training new staff members in the Human Resources, Service and Billing departments

- Directly responsible for the supervision and evaluation of 50+ Professional CAREGivers

Human Resources Generalist, Home Instead Senior Care 5/2010-12/2010
Denver, CO
- Responsible for the billing and payroll for an average of 190 Clients and 210 Professional CAREGivers bi-monthly

- Trained Professional CAREGivers in elective and required training courses, including Alzheimer’s Communication, Personal Care Refresher
Course and Behavior Management. In 2010, 1,763 course credits were earned by CAREGivers

- Achieved highest retention rate of Professional CAREGivers in company history

Human Resources Assistant, Home Instead Senior Care 8/2009-5/2010
Denver, CO

- Completed several projects to ensure our business met and exceeded new state licensure requirements, including development of a disaster
preparedness plan and 6 classroom style continuing education courses for the Professional CAREGivers

- Responsible for recruiting, hiring, and disciplinary action of 200+ Professional CAREGivers

- Launched a social media campaign to create a web presence for the organization

ACTIVITIES
- President, Alzheimer's Association Junior Committee, Columbus
- Executive Team, Cornerstone of Hope Young Professionals, Columbus
- Volunteer, Columbus Gives Back, Columbus
- Member, Wellness Collaborative, The Ohio State University, Columbus
- Presenter, Pecha Kucha zox20, Columbus
- Volunteer, OSU Star House, Columbus
- Volunteer, First Community Village, Columbus
- Mentor, Friends For Youth, Denver
- Volunteer, ABroader View, Liberty Orphanage in Belize City, BZ

- Certified Personal Trainer, Denver

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE
- Student Government, House of Representatives, Texas Christian University, 2006-2008
- Campus Advancement Committee, Texas Christian University, 2006-2008
- President, Central Ohio Alzheimer's Association Junior Committee, 2013-Present
- Chair, Corporate Sponsorship Committee, Blondes vs. Brunettes Columbus, 2013 - Present
- Executive Team, Cornerstone of Hope Young Professionals, 2013-2014
- Grant Recipient, Create Columbus Commission, 2014-2015

- Advocate, National Alzheimer’s Advocacy Forum, Washington DC, 2015



Heather Eggleston
Columbus, OH
Cell: 205-567-4576
Eggleston.24(@osu.edu

Education

Bachelor of Arts, Chemistry
Summa Cum Laude
Auburn University May 2013

Teaching Experience

Teaching Assistant. August-December 2012,
Auburn University
Course: Organic Chemistry I Laboratory.

Student Athlete Tutor. August 201 1-May 2012.
Auburn University

Undergraduate Teaching Assistant. August-December 2011,
Auburn University
Course: Honors General Chemistry I Lab.

Employment

SIBS T32 Fellow. June 2015-Present.

University Graduate Fellow. June 2014- June 2015.

Advisor: Dr. Daniel Wozniak

Biomedical Sciences Graduate Program, Center for Microbial Infection and Immunity
College of Medicine, The Ohio State University

Research Assistant. June 2013-June 2014,
Advisor: Dr. Peter Panizzi
Harrison School of Pharmacy, Auburn University

Undergraduate Research Intern. June-August 2012.
Advisor: Dr. Daniel Wozniak
College of Medicine, The Ohio State University



Honors and Awards
University Fellowship. 2014-Present

Phi Kappa Phi. 2013- Present.
Phi Lambda Upsilon. 2013-Present.

Member of the Honors College. 2009-2013.

Dean’s List. Spring 2013, Spring 2012, Fall 2011, Fall 2010, Spring 2010.

Auburn University Spirit of Auburn Scholarship. 2009-2013.
Extracurricular Experience

President of the Microbial Infection and Immunity Graduate Student Society. August 2015-
Present. The Ohio State University.

Treasurer of the Bennett Society. August 2015-Present.

President of the Integrated Biomedical Sciences Student Organization. August 2014-August
2015. The Ohio State University.

President of Theta Lambda Chapter, Tau Beta Sigma, National Honorary Service Sorority for
Collegiate Bands. May 2012- May 2013. Auburn University.

Corresponding secretary of Theta Lambda Chapter, Tau Beta Sigma, National Honorary Service
Sorority for Collegiate Bands. May 2011-May 2012. Auburn University.

Volunteer family coordinator in the Surgical Intensive Care Unit (SICU) at the Ohio State
University Hospital. June 2012-August 2012. Columbus, Ohio.

Volunteer care assistant at Magnolia Place, an assisted living home. September 2011- May 2012.
Opelika, AL.

Publications

Eggleston H, Chaney SB, and Wozniak D.J. BRathoadaptive Variants of Pseudomonas

aeruginosa. (2013). Aubwrn University Journal of Undergraduate Scholarship. Vol. 2: 32-36.
Print.

Eggleston H and Panizzi P. Mlolecular Imaging of Bacterial Infections in vivo: the

discrimination between infection and inflammation (2014). Informatics: Biomedical Imaging
and Visualization. doi:10.3390/informatics1010072.



Davis IV R, Eggleston H, Johnson F, Bock P, Peterson T, and Panizzi P. "In vivo Tracking of
Streptococcal Infections of Subcutaneous Origin in a Mouse" (2015). Molecular Imaging and
Biology. doi: 10.1007/s11307-015-0856-2

Pestrak M, Eggleston H, Wozniak DJ. “Chapter 11: Genetics and Regulation of ePS Formation

in Pseudomonas aeruginosa” The Perfect Slime. (under review).

Presentations

Eggleston H, Chaney SB, Dellos-Nolan S, Xu B, and Wozniak D.J. Pathoadaptive Variants of

Pseudomonas aeruginosa. "Oral and poster presentation for the forum for the Summer
Undergraduate Course in Creating Excellence in Scientific Study (SUCCESS) program.

Eggleston H, Hawk M, Johnson F, Peterson T, and Panizzi P. “The breakdown of bioluminescent
reporters for microbiologic application.”
* Poster; Southeastern Medical Scientist Symposium, Birmingham, Alabama

* Oral presentation; Research Week, Auburn University, Auburn, Alabama

* Poster presentation; 2014 General Meeting of the American Society of Microbiology,
Boston, Massachusetts.

Eggleston H, Ray V, and Wozniak DJ. “Mechanisins of persistence by small colony variants of
Pseudomonas aeruginosa.”

e Poster presentation; OSUWMC 14" Annual Research Day; ASM Biofilms Conference
e Oral presentation; Ohio Branch ASM

Scientific Meetings Attended

Frontiers of Biomedical Sciences Imaging IV”Vanderbilt University Institute of Imaging
Sciences (VUIIS), July 2013, Nashville, TN.

Southeastern Medical Scientist Symposium ”"University of Alabama at Birmingham Medical
Scientist Training Program, October 2013, Birmingham, AL

‘Southeastern Branch- American Society of Microbiology ” Auburn University, November 2013,
Auburm, AL

‘General Meeting - American Society of Microbiology "Boston, Massachusetts, May 2014.



‘Ohio Branch American Society of Microbiology "Elyria, Ohio, April 2015.

“ASM Biofilms "Chicago, IL, October 2015

Professional Memberships

Association of Women in Science. 2009-Present.
Phi Lambda Upsilon 2013-present.

Phi Kappa Phi. 2013-Present.

American Society of Microbiology. 2014-Present.

Sigma Xi. 2015-Present.



Curriculum Vitae
Swati Palanivelu Vijaya
The Ohio State University

30 Dulles Hall, 230 Annie & John Glenn Ave, Columbus, OH 43210
vijaya.l@osu.edu 614 966 0892

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

Ph.D. in Women’s, Gender and Sexuality Studies 2015-Present
The Ohio State University Columbus, OH, USA
M.A. in Women’s Studies 2012-2014

Tata Institute of Social Sciences (T1SS) Mumbai, India
B.A. (Honours) in Political Science 2009-2012
Lady Shri Ram (LSR) College, University of Delhi New Delhi, India
WORK EXPERIENCE

Graduate Teaching Associate January, 2016-Present
The Ohio State University Columbus, OH, USA
Graduate Teaching Assistant August-December, 2015

The Ohio State University Columbus, OH, USA
Officer — Gender Mainstreaming August, 2014 to July, 2015

Indo-Global Social Service Society (IGSSS) New Delhi, India
Programme Associate March-July, 2014
Programme on Women's Economic, Social and Cultural Rights (PWESCR) New Delhi, India
Freelance Sub-Editor January-October, 2012
Youth Ki Awaaz (YKA) New Delhi, India
Fellow May-June, 2011

Centre for Tribal and Rural Development (CTRD) Nilgiris, Tamil Nadu, India
INTERSHIPS

Advocacy Intern October-November, 2013
TARSHI- Talking About Reproductive and Sexual Health New Delhi, India
Research Intern April-June, 2013
Institute for Social and Economic Change (ISEC) Bangalore, India
Maijlis Legal Centre Mumbai, India
Student Intern November, 2012 to March, 2013
Field Surveyor May-June, 2010
National Rural Employment Guarantee Act (NREGA) Survey Chhattisgarh, India



AWARDS AND FELLOWSHIPS

2016 WGSS Graduate Small Grant Support, OSU

2016 Arts & Humanities Graduate Research Small Grants Program, OSU

2015 Lady Meherbai D. Tata Education Trust Scholarship

2014 Prof. Chhaya Datar Prize to the Best Research Project in Women’s Studies, TISS
2011 Grassroutes Fellowship for youth social interventions

2009 Amul Vidya Bhushan award for outstanding academic performance in Central

Board Higher Secondary

PUBLICATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
M.A. Thesis

2014 Vijaya, S. Gendered Mobility and Caste-Ed Morality: 4 Study Exploring Migrant
Trajectories of Women from Gounder Caste of Tamil Nacu, Advanced Centre for
Women’s Studies, Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS), Mumbai, India

Conference Presentations

2016 Vijaya, S. Gendered Mobility and Caste-ed Morality: Exploring Migrant
Trajectories of Women from Gounder Caste in Southern India, 3 International
Sociological Association (ISA) Forum, Vienna, Austria (Forthcoming)

2014 Vijaya, S. Gendered Pedagogies and Caste-ed Institutions: Political Econonty of
Higher Education in Tamil Nadu, Centre for Philosophy and Humanities, Manipal
University, India

LEADERSHIP ROLES

2016 President, South Asia Graduate Study Association, The Ohio State University

2013 Co-organizer, Ibteda-annual academic meet, School of Development Studies,
Tata Institute of Social Sciences (TISS)

2012 President, Political Sciences Student Union, Lady Shri Ram (LSR) College

2011 Campaigner, MustBol initiative against Gender-Based Violence by UN Women

2011 Student representative, 3rd National Right to Information Convention, India

2010 Member, Student lobby group for Right to Food working under Dr. Jean Dreze

and Dr. Reetika Khera in New Delhi, India

LANGUAGE SKILLS
Reading: English, Hindi and Tamil
Writing: English and Hindi

Speaking: English, Hindi and Tamil

12



YAO WAN

Home Address: 4753 Middletowne St, Apt D, Columbus, OH 43214

Business Address: 832 Riffe Building, 496 West 12th Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210
Work Phone: 614-247-4686

Mobile Phone: 614-607-4461

E-mail: wan.96 " osu.edu

EDUCATION

Ph.D.  Molecular Genetics, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH Expected August 2017
B.S. College of Life Science, Wuhan University, Wuhan, China July 2011
STANDARD TESTS

GRE: 1260+3.5 (Verbal: 470 Quantity: 790 Analytical Writing: 3.5) 06/12/2010
TOEFL: 110 (Reading: 29 Listening: 29 Speaking: 24 Writing: 28) 11/17/2012
PUBLICATION

Wu ], Bao A, Chatterjee K, Wan Y, Hopper AK. (2015). Genome-wide screen uncovers novel
pathways for tRNA processing and nuclear-cytoplasmic dynamics. Genes & Development

AWARDS AND EXPERIENCE

The Ohio State University Columbus, OH
Pelotonia Graduate Fellowship Apr. 2016
Career Development Grant Apr. 2016
Member of Fisher Consulting & Strategy Club Sept. 2015-Present
Graduate Teaching Award May 2014
Wuhan University Wuhan, China
Admission to Graduate School of Wuhan University, waived of the entrance test. Oct. 2010
Rank III Fellowship for College Junior Sept. 2010
Rank Il Fellowship for College Sophomore Sept. 2009
Outstanding Member of Student Organization Oct. 2008
Outstanding Student Leader Oct. 2007
Rank I Fellowship for College Freshmen Sept. 2007

RESEARCH PRESENTATIONS

Studies of proteins required for proper function and localization of tRNA splicing endonuclease in
Saccharomyces cerevisiae

2015 CMBP/CRB Annual Symposium Columbus, OH May 2015
RNA 2015 Madison, WI May 2015




Mitochondrial outer membrane proteins are required for efficient pre-tRNA splicing and
localization of tRNA splicing endonuclease in Saccharomyces cerevisiae.

2014 Yeast Genetics Meeting Seattle, WA July 2014
RNA 2014 Quebec City, Canada June 2014

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

The Ohio State University Columbus, OH
PhD student with Dr. A. K. Hopper. Research on the function of tRNA June 2012-Present
splicing endonuclease (SEN) complex in yeast.

Rotation  with Dr.- T. Santangelo. “Fluoride-responsive : riboswitch in Apr.2012-June 2012
Thermococcus kodakarensis.”

Rotation with Dr. A. Alonso. “Analysis of the algal metabolome by isotope  Feb. 2012-Apr. 2012
dilution mass spectrometry using uniformly 13C-labeled cell extracts as

internal standards.”

Rotation with Dr. K. Slotkin. “Loss of specific methylated cytosine bases of Dec. 2011-Feb. 2012
the Athila6 retrotransposon LTR in a ddm1 mutant.”

Rotation with Dr. P. Herman. “Role of Pat1 in the growth arrest caused by  Oct. 2011-Dec. 2011
loss of PKA activity.”

Wuhan University Wuhan, China
Funded by “China National Science Fund for Fostering Talents in Basic Mar.2009-0ct. 2010
Science” on “Investigate whether activation of ERK causes poly-ADP

protein accumulation in Diabetic Nephropathy” with Dr. L. Zheng.

Field practice in Shen Nong Jia, National Nature Reserve of China. The field July 2008
practice included identification of animal, plant and insect species, and

research on local ecology.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

The Ohio State University Columbus, OH
MOLGEN 4500 General Genetics Fall 2012
MOLGEN.5601 Eukaryotic Molecular Genetics Lab Summer 2013
OTHER EXPERIENCE

University of Helsinki Helsinki, Finland
International Exchange Program Fall 2009
Wuhan University Wuhan, China
Group leader for summer fieldwork in Dan Jiang Kou, China, investigating Aug. 2008

the influence of the South-to-North Water Diversion Project on local
ecology and residents.
Student Organization Leader Sept. 2007-July 2011

(B



ACT 1617-SU-001
An Act Establishing CGS Meeting Dates 2016-17

Author: David Bowers, President
Sponsor: The Executive Committee

Section 1.The purpose of this act is to establish the CGS meeting schedule for the 2016-17
academic year created in accordance with Article VII, Section 1 of the CGS Constitution.

Section 2. The CGS meeting and special events schedule for the 2016-17 academic year
shall be set as the following *(included are dates that have already been approved per Act
1516 SU 001 for clarity):

Summer 2016
Friday, May 27, 2016 1st Summer Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pm Senate Chambers, Ohio Union
Friday, June 24, 2016 2nd Sumimer Delegate Meeting, 3:30pm Senate Chambers, Ohio Union
Friday, July 29, 2016 3rd Summer Delegate Meeting, 3:30pm Senate Chambers, Ohio Union

Autumn 2016
Friday, August 12,2016 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30 pm, CGS Office
Friday, August 26 2016 1st Autumn Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pm, Union Senate Chambers
Friday, September 9, 2016 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30pm, CGS Office
Friday, Sept 30, 2016 2nd Autumn Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pm, Union Senate Chambers
Friday, October 7,2016 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30pm, CGS Office
Friday, October 28, 2016 3rd Autumn Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pm, Union Senate Chambers
Friday, November 4,2016 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30pm, CGS Office
Friday, November 18,2016 4th Autumn Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pm, Union Senate Chambers
Friday, December 2, 2016 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30 pm, CGS Office
Friday, December 9,2016 5th Autumn Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pi, Union Senate Chambers

-(December Delegate meeting is a makeup date only)

Spring 2017
Friday, Jan 6,2017 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30 pm, CGS Office
Friday, Jan 20, 2017 1st Spring Delegate Meeting, 3:30pm, Union Senate Chambers
Friday, Feb 10,2017 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30 pm, CGS Office
Friday, Feb 24, 2017 2nd Spring Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pm, Union Senate Chambers
Friday, March 10, 2017 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30 pm, CGS Office
Friday, March 31, 2017 3rd Spring Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pm, Union Senate Chambers
Election of Officers
Friday, April 7, 2017 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30 pm, CGS Office
Friday, April 21,2017 4th Spring Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pm, Union Senate Chambers
--Election of Senators

Summer 2017

Friday, May 11, 2017 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30 pm, CGS Office

Friday, May 26, 2017 1st Summer Delegate Meeting, 3:30 pm Senate Chambers Ohio Union
Friday, June 9, 2017 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30 pm, CGS Office

Friday, June 23, 2017 2nd Summer Delegate Meeting, 3:30pm Senate Chambers, Ohio Union
Friday, July 14,2017 CGS Executive Committee Meeting, 3:30 pm, CGS Office

Friday, July 28, 20173rd Summer Delegate Meeting, 3:30pm Senate Chambers, Ohio Union



Section 3. All CGS Delegate and Executive Committee Meetings will begin at 3:30pm,
with an expected length of two hours, though all members should be prepared to stay
later if business requires it.

Section 4. This act will take effect immediately upon approval at a regular meeting of the
Council of Graduate Students.

Date Approved:

David Bowers, President



ACT 1617-SU-002
An Act Establishing the 2015-16 Standing Committees

Author: David Bowers, President

Sponsor: The Executive Committee

Section 1. The purpose of this act is to set the 2016-17 Standing Committees of the
Council of Graduate Students, in accordance with Article V, Section 2 of the CGS
Bylaws.

Section 2. In addition to the Executive Committee (established by Article VI, Section 1
of the CGS Constitution and Article V, Section 1 of the CGS Bylaws) and the
Organization and Elections Committee (established by Article V, Section 2 of the CGS
Bylaws), the 2016-17 Standing Comunittees of the Council of Graduate Students shall be:

Marketing & Communications
* Arts & Culture

» Diversity and Inclusion

* Grants Administration

* Health and Wellness

* International Student Concerns
* Ray Travel Award

* Senate Advisory

» Sustainability and Environmental Responsibility

Section 3. This act will take effect immediately upon approval at a regular meeting of the
Council of Graduate Students.

Date Approved

David D. Bowers, President



Resolution 1617 SU-3

A Resolution Amending CGS Standing Rules Regarding
Delegate Service Expectations
Author: David Bowers, President
Sponsor: Executive Committee

WHEREAS The Council of Graduate Students (CGS) is the representative body of all
graduate students enrolled in The Ohio State University (established by Article I1.I of the
CGS Constitution); and

WHEREAS the current service expectations for delegates require service on both one CGS
committee and one University-wide committee;

WHEREAS all graduate students in good standing are eligible to be considered for
appointment to both CGS and University-wide committees;

THEREFORE LET IT BE RESOLVED that Section I.11,Roles and Responsibilities of Delegates, of
the CGS Bylaws be amended in the following three ways:

2. Delegates must sit on at least one efthe-CGS or University Committees (the Vice President maintains an

ongoing list of both internal CGS and Universitv Committees);;-orthese-commitiees-originated-and-
maintaied-by-the Ceuneil-of Graduate-Students);

3. Delegates may be appointed to additional committees based on their availability; +austsit-en-at-least-




